Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan

From: Wong Kia Ching

Sent: Thursday, 24 March, 2022 4:30 PM

To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan; Amy Chew Bee Yen

Cc: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun; Chew Siew Wai

Subject: RE: Notification of Service Order Rejection MB007281
Hi Zarith,

Please proceed with TIME Fibre Broadband Office Edition 300Mbps for this case.
Thank you.

Regards,
KC

From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan

Sent: Thursday, 24 March, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Wong Kia Ching <wong.kiaching@time.com.my>; Amy Chew Bee Yen <amy.chew@time.com.my>

Cc: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun <wilson.cheang@time.com.my>; Chew Siew Wai <chew.siew.wai@time.com.my>
Subject: RE: Notification of Service Order Rejection MB007281

Hi KC,
NIS Code as below:

[ | Building Hame HIS Code Status Address Address2
| ECO SANTUARI - PROTON 35 ONSUB RFS Persiaran Rimba
Regards,

Zarith Fariha

From: Wong Kia Ching

Sent: Thursday, 24 March, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my>; Amy Chew Bee Yen <amy.chew@time.com.my>
Cc: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun <wilson.cheang@time.com.my>; Chew Siew Wai <chew.siew.wai@time.com.my>
Subject: RE: Notification of Service Order Rejection MB007281

Hi Zarith,
Could you please provide the NIS Code?
Thank you.

Regards,
KC

From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan
Sent: Thursday, 24 March, 2022 9:14 AM
To: Wong Kia Ching <wong.kiaching@time.com.my>; Amy Chew Bee Yen <amy.chew@time.com.my>




Cc: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun <wilson.cheang@time.com.my>
Subject: FW: Notification of Service Order Rejection MB007281

Hi KC,
| received a rejection email below due to building is single tenant. FYI, this is application for proton service center.
Appreciate your approval on this. TQ

Rejection Reason

ECO SANTUARI - PROTON 3S is tagged as SINGLE TENANT - COMMERCIAL. Kindly get the approval from
product.

Regards,
Zarith Fariha

From: Dealer Portal On Behalf Of dealerportal@time.com.my

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March, 2022 3:40 PM

To: sales.proadvance@gmail.com

Cc: Service.Delivery.Retail <Service.Delivery.Retail@time.com.my>; Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan
<zarith.fariha@time.com.my>

Subject: Notification of Service Order Rejection MB007281

This order has been rejected.

Rejection Reason

ECO SANTUARI - PROTON 3S is tagged as SINGLE TENANT - COMMERCIAL. Kindly get the approval from
product.

ORDER DETAILS

Name VG GREEN SDN.BHD.

Contact Number

Package TIME Fibre Broadband Office Edition 300Mbps

Contract Period 24

Service Address Block , Level 0, Unit 2, ECO SANTUARI - PROTON 3S, Persiaran
Rimba, , , 41200, TELOK PANGLIMA GARANG, Selangor

Preferred Installation Date




Preferred Installation Time

Sincerely,
TIME

Click here for Terms & Conditions.




